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the island«to receive -their ecclesiastical training. Over 6oo picked
students riow reside continually within its walls, and receive from
ai brilliant Faculty that instruction and formation wvhich makes
themn the finest body of priests in thie world to-day. Leaving May-
nooth ive quickly covered the fifteen miles whichi separated us from
Dublin. We found the capital more gay and animated than wvhen
WC left it, for the great annual H-orse Show wvas nowv on. The
Horse Show means really more thar. itS name implies, for besides
the magnificent exhibition of animais and the daily programme
of equine sports in the fine -rounds at Baillsbridge, Show-week
gives one the opportunity of seeing the brigliter side of life in Ire-
land, since Dublin is flhen the 11ecca, of Irish faslhionable society.
And, indeed, nothing could be gayer than those merry crowds of
w'vell-groomed ]îandsome men, and ladies withi gowns lovely as
theniselves, who came out tach day to showv tlieir interest in Ire-
land's favorite animal, tlian whichi no better specimen exists the '
wide -%orld over. At the end of a thoroughly enjovyable weekc, ive
proceeded once more northwTards. "'Full speed ahead" wvas the
order, and our Daimler "40" simply devoured mile after mile until
we reaclied Downpatrick. This is one of the most ancient cities
of Ireland, having been the capital of the native kings of Ulster;
but its chief glory consists in its intimate connection with Erin's
paýtron saint, wvho in 44o established here a gr.eat mýonastery and
church, where his ashes repose even to this day in the same tomb
witli those of saintly Brigid and Columba. Our hearts were filled
with pious joy as -we knelt by the boulder -%hlichi marks lus grave,
to murmur a prayer for the nation -vhose apostie lie '.

Thie present Cathiedral is conmparatively modemn and replaces
the ancient fane whichi, after being destroyed by the Lord Deputy
in 1538, wvas alIlowed to lie in ruins until 1790. Weé visited the in-
teresting Rathi of Downpatrick, a mound some Go feet high and
2,000 feet in circumiference, built ris a fortification by one of
the famnous Red Branch Knights.

From Downpantrick -we continued nortlbw.est tilI tve reachied the
shores of Lough Neagh, beneath whose limpid waters lcgend lias
it that a city lies buried-

<"On Lough eah' banks as the fishiermari strays
Whexi the clear cool cve's declining,
He sees the round toxvers of other days
In tlie'vw-ves bencathi hlmi shining."

Hoxvever, wcv wcre not so privileged, so we hastened on
to the "top of Ircla.nd," until finally -wve renchced the Giants Cnusc-


